From: DEQ Online Subscriptions

To: HUDDLESTON Dana; SVELUND Greq; GAMOLO Gerald; RAY Jackie; ELYNT Jennifer; MILLER Denise; OLIVEIRA Donald; GOLDSTEIN
Meyer

Subject: Courtesy Copy: EQC Adopts Amended UST Rules

Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 09:50:11

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Meyer Goldstein.

This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:

Subscribers of Underground Storage Tank Program (1994 recipients)

On May 10, 2018, the Environmental Quality Commission adopted amendments to the Department of

Environmental Quality's underground storage tank rules, found at OAR chapter 340, divisions 150 and 151.
These amendments take effect on June 1, 2018.

Copies of the amended rules, in both markup and final clean version are attached to the staff report that DEQ
submitted to EQC. You can view a PDF of that staff report HERE.

If you would like more information about this rulemaking, you can view the rulemaking's web page HERE.
You can also contact:

Mitch Scheel
Scheel.Mitch@deq.state.or.us

503-229-6704

If you would like to receive text or email notices about DEQ rulemaking activity, you can sign up for those
notices HERE.
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